



2 Executive Park Drive Bedford, NH 03110

## Nutramigen Infant Formula Recall

January 3, 2024

NH Healthy Families is contacting Providers to make them aware that Reckitt/Mead Johnson Nutrition (MJN), a manufacturer of nutrition products, has voluntarily decided to recall certain batches of Nutramigen Powder from the U.S. market. This specialty infant formula, designed for the dietary management of Cows Milk Allergy (CMA) in 12.6 and 19.8 oz cans, is being recalled due to a potential contamination concern.

Please review further information about the recall here <u>https://www.enfamil.com/nutramigen-recall-2023/</u>

If you have a member who has been prescribed Nutramigen Powder please work with your preferred in-network DME vendor to supply an alternative or refer the member to the health plan's Care Management Dept at: 866-769-3085.

Thank you for your continued partnership and care you provide our members.

Sincerely, NH Healthy Families

> Like us on Facebook and Twitter to stay in touch with initiatives and happenings around the state. #NHhealthy



1-866-769-3085 TDD/TTY: 1-855-742-0123

NHhealthyfamilies.com